MINUTES

Regular Board Meeting Board of Directors

One Gateway Plaza 3rd Floor Board Room

Called to Order at 9:55 a.m.

Directors Present:

Antonio Villaraigosa, Chair Don Knabe, 1st Vice Chair Ara J. Najarian, 2nd Vice Chair Michael Antonovich John Fasana David Fleming Richard Katz Gloria Molina Pam O'Connor Bernard Parks Zev Yaroslavsky Doug Failing, non-voting member

Officers

Roger Snoble, Chief Executive Officer Michele Jackson, Board Secretary Karen Gorman, Ethics Officer Karen Gorman, Acting Inspector General County Counsel, General Counsel



Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority

- 1. APPROVED Consent Calendar Items: 2, 5, 6, 8, 9, 13, 24, 25, 32, 33, 34, 37, 38, 40 and 44.
- 2. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held October 23, 2008.
- 3. Chair's Report NONE
- 4. Chief Executive Officer's Report NONE
- 5. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR allowing the City of Bellflower to deviate from the Right-of-Way Preservation Guidelines as well as a Call for Projects grant condition as follows:
 - A. move the location of bike and pedestrian path ten feet to the north in two locations for a total of 1,090 feet towards the center of the right-of-way; and
 - B. move the location of the bike and pedestrian path fifteen feet to the north spanning one block for a distance of 2,300 feet towards the center of the right-of-way.
 - C. Deviations A and B are subject to the following condition: the remaining areas between the allowed tree and shrub plantings at both edges of the right-of-way and the bike and pedestrian paths will be covered with mulch only.
- 6. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to:
 - A. increase the bicycle locker rental fee from \$15 semi-annually/\$25 annually to \$24 semi-annually with no annual lease option;
 - B. increase the bicycle locker rental fee with variable pricing of up to \$36 semi-annually at certain high demand stations with waiting lists; and
 - C. delegate to the Chief Executive Officer the authority to raise bicycle locker fees by an amount not to exceed inflation.

7. APPROVED:

A. programming \$130 million of the \$275.5 million anticipated Los Angeles County share of Proposition 1B State and Local Transportation Partnership Program (SLTPP) funds for the following eligible Los Angeles County transportation projects that are already funded:

| Interstate 5 South from Orange County Line to SR 605 | \$50 million |
|--|--------------|
| Interstate 5/Carmenita Interchange | \$40 million |
| Interstate 5 North Carpool Lanes from SR 118 to SR 170 | \$40 million |

B. programming the remaining \$145.5 million in SLTPP funds to the following:

| Metro Bus and Rail Transit Capital and Safety | \$41.3 million |
|---|---------------------|
| Improvements | |
| San Fernando Valley North-South Canoga Corridor | \$73.8 million |
| Metrolink Safety Improvements | \$20 million |
| 2009 Countywide Call for Projects | \$10.4 million; and |

C. re-programming the \$130 million of local sales tax funds released by the SLTPP programming action in "A" above to the following:

| San Fernando Valley North-South Canoga Corridor | \$73.8 million |
|---|----------------|
| (match) | |
| East San Fernando Valley North-South Corridor (match) | \$2.7 million |
| Metrolink Safety Improvements (match) | \$20 million |
| 2009 Countywide Call for Projects | \$33.5 million |

8. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR programming of up to \$90.2 million in state Proposition 1B Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account bond funds, which the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority is entitled to receive as the regional transit operator for Los Angeles County, and apply the funds to miscellaneous transit projects.

9. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR:

A. authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to:

- lend up to \$4 million dollars in Prop C-10% funds (the "Loan") to an entity controlled and managed by McCormack Baron Salazar, Inc. on terms set forth for the purpose of constructing, as part of MBS's Westlake/MacArthur Park joint development, 100 parking spaces for use by transit patrons;
- 2. ground lease the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority property encompassing the Commuter Parking Spaces (the "Commuter Parking Ground Lease") to an entity controlled and managed by MBS;
- 3. sublease back from MBS Parking Ground Lessee throughout the term of the Loan the right to use the Commuter Parking Spaces during that period commencing at the beginning of each weekday morning's commute and ending at the end of each weekday evening's commute (the "Commuter Parking Sublease"); and
- 4. enter into and execute loan documents, security instruments, intercreditor agreements, the Commuter Parking Ground Lease, the Commuter Parking Sublease, covenants on our interest regarding the development, and other related documents and agreements with MBS, MBS Lender, MBS Parking Ground Lessee and financial institutions involved in the Westlake/MacArthur Park joint development, as applicable, all in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth.
- B. finding that it is in best interest of Metro to authorize the CEO to take the actions set forth.
- 10. APPROVED revised Burke O'Connor Yaroslavsky Motion that the MTA Board of Directors instruct the Chief Executive Officer to:
 - A. coordinate appropriate staff participation in the activities of the Los Angeles Regional Collaborative for Climate Action & Sustainability in order to cost-effectively meet the obligations and commitments of SB 375, AB 32, and other climate change related legislation; and
 - B. coordinate with the Collaborative to develop best practices on sustainable mobility, travel demand management partnerships, and other opportunities to reduce Los Angeles County's transportation carbon footprint.

11. RECEIVED AND FILED Consolidated Rail Yard Analysis that identifies and assesses potential sites for developing light rail facilities and increasing the storage capacity for light rail vehicles; and

APPROVED Katz Motion that the MTA Board of Directors direct the Chief Executive Officer to report back during the January 2009 Board cycle on the following:

- 1. identifying projected Measure R revenues available to acquire real property for rail yard and maintenance facility development, on both a cash flow and bond (debt) basis.
- 2. providing preliminary cost estimates for the nine sites identified in the "Consolidated Rail Yard Site Yard Analysis Report"
- 3. assessing the availability of the nine sites identified in the "Consolidated Rail Yard Site Yard Analysis Report" and estimating the best case, probable, and worst case schedule to acquire each property
- 4. recommending whether or not it would be advantageous for the MTA to acquire one or more of the properties in the near-term, and if yes:
 - A. which properties should MTA acquire?
 - B. what would be the proposed schedule to acquire the properties?
 - C. Analysis of how much of the current and future rail yard demand would be accommodated by acquiring and developing the recommended properties
 - D. Preliminary funding plan to acquire the proposed properties
- 5. If none of the properties are recommended for acquisition, identify an alternative strategy to meet the current and future rail yard demand.
- 13. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR ratifying the Chief Executive Officer's renewal of the group insurance policies covering Non-Contract, AFSCME, and Expo employees for a one-year period beginning January 1, 2009.
- 17. CARRIED OVER adopting the Public Outreach and Communications Plan for the Congestion Reduction Demonstration Project.
- 22. ADOPTED as amended the proposed 2009 Federal and State Legislative Program that directs the CEO to pursue state and federal legislative initiatives that promote the efficient and rapid delivery of Measure R projects as well as leverage Measure

R funds for additional state and federal transportation resources, and to form a coalition to protect state revenues.

- 24. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR approving the salary of \$200,000 for the Executive Officer, Highway Project Management (salary grade BB, \$142,641 \$178,301 \$213,962).
- 25. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to:
 - A. exercise a negotiated three-month extension to Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) No. TCP2610LASD with the Los Angeles Sheriff's Department (LASD) for transit community policing services and;
 - B. execute Modification No. 13 MOU TCP2610LASD to provide funding for FY09 transit community policing services in the amount not-to-exceed \$15,930,485 for the period January 1, 2009 through March 31, 2009, revising the Total Contract Value from \$318,277,919 to \$334,208,404.
- 29. RECEIVED oral status update on the four quadrant gate analysis for the Metro Gold Line Eastside Extension and APPROVED Molina Motion that the Metro Board authorize the Chief Executive Officer to use the existing project management assistant contract (PM024) to perform the initial analysis outlined in the report (Step 1 – Determine Feasibility, \$80,000-\$100,000, 4-6 months) before using funds available in the Construction Division professional services budget.

30. APPROVED UNDER RECONSIDERATION as amended:

- A. finding that awarding design-build contracts pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 130242(b) will achieve for Metro certain private sector efficiencies in the integration of the design, project work, and components related to the real property renovation, repair, and construction work at Metro facilities in Los Angeles County; and
- B. authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to solicit and award design-build contracts for renovation, repair and construction at Metro rail facilities (Divisions 20/21), pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 130242(a), (c), (d) & (e);

Molina Amendment that the Metro Board direct the Chief Executive Officer to enter into a memorandum of understanding with the City of Los Angeles that commits to the following points:

- 1. There will be no further expansion of Midway Yard other than that specified in the action before the Board today.
- 2. Metro will be a partner with the City in pursuing a grade crossing adjacent to Midway Yard in order to provide access to the river
- 3. Metro will engage Metrolink as a participant in the working group.
- 4. Metro will conduct periodic outreach to the surrounding community regarding operations at Midway Yard and their collaboration on river issues.
- 5. Metro will work with the City to actively pursue options for acquiring property for the establishment of a consolidated rail facility to meet the growing needs of the Metro rail system in Los Angeles County including the eventual relocation of the facilities at Midway Yard.
- 32. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to enter into a one year extension of Contract No. PS0264301321, a combination fixed price and indefinite quantity / indefinite delivery type agreement with MCM Integrated Systems, Inc. (MCM) for maintenance of the agencywide security system at a price not-to-exceed \$129,595 increasing the Total Contract Value from \$1,289,936 to \$1,419,531 effective December 5, 2008.
- 33. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to award a five-year firm fixed unit rate contract, Contract No. OP33442235 to XLNT Tint of Anaheim, Inc., the lowest price responsive, responsible bidder, to provide anti-graffiti film and window tinting services for Metro transit facilities in an amount not to exceed \$1,988,505, inclusive of two one-year options.
- 34. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to award a firm fixed-price unit rate contract under Bid No. 08-0025 with RAM Industrial Services, Inc., the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, for the overhaul of 306 Breda A650 (Option) heavy rail vehicle traction motors for an amount not-to-exceed \$1,447,855.

35. AUTHORIZED:

- A. Contract Modification No. 2 to Contract PS4310-1268-12-10-2 to STV, Inc. for Final Design Services and Bid Period Services for 14 new canopies over the exposed escalators and stairs at existing Metro Red Line subway station entrances in an amount not-to-exceed \$804,364, increasing the total contract value from \$833,997 to \$1,638,361;
- B. additional Contract Modification authority in an amount not-to-exceed \$100,000 for potential changes; and
- C. an increase in the cumulative total value by \$804,364 for the Countywide Planning Bench and Development Bench under Contract Number PS4310-1268 increasing the total authorized amount from \$14,770,000 to \$15,575,361.

36. AUTHORIZED the Chief Executive Officer to:

- A. award and execute a firm fixed price Contract No. OP-3340-2180 to Maintenance Design Group (MDG) for Architecture/Engineering (A/E) Services, Tasks 1 through 6, for the Union Division Bus Maintenance and Operations Facility, in an amount not-to-exceed of \$5,432,774; and
- B. award and execute a time-and-materials Contract No. OP-3340-2180 to MDG for A/E Services, Tasks 7 and 8, for the Union Division Bus Maintenance and Operations Facility, in an amount not-to-exceed \$1,360,077; and
- C. execute contract modifications to Contract No. OP-3340-2180, for the Union Division Project for Contract Modification Authority in an amount not-to-exceed \$750,000.

37. AUTHORIZED ON CONSENT CALENDAR the Chief Executive Officer to:

A. award a six-year firm fixed unit rate variable quantity contract, Contract No. OP30002227, to Prudential Overall Supply, Inc. to provide uniform rental service including laundry services for hand towels, mats, and vehicle seat covers in an amount not-to-exceed \$2,792,162 inclusive of one three-year option and a 10% contingency, effective December 5, 2008; and

- B. issue Contract Modification No. 04 in an amount not-to-exceed \$150,000 to extend Contract No. OP3000646 with Aramark Uniforms and Career Apparel. Inc., from January 2, 2009 through April 1, 2009.
- 38. AUTHORIZED ON CONSENT CALENDAR the exception of Santa Monica Municipal Bus Lines Rapid 7 (Pico Blvd.) from service parameters specified in the New Service Plan effective August 18, 2008.
- 40. AUTHORIZED ON CONSENT CALENDAR the Chief Executive Officer to award a 24-month firm fixed unit rate contract under Bid Number PS30202281 to eAccess, LLC, the lowest responsive, responsible bidder for contactless smart card for an amount not to exceed \$1,500,000, inclusive of sales tax.

44. APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR:

- A. increasing the Life-Of-Project Budget for Project 800288 (Metro Gold Line Eastside Extension Enhancements and Mitigations) in the amount of \$8,700,000, increasing the previously authorized amount of \$42,703,000 to \$51,403,000; and
- B. authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to:
 - 1. execute Contract CO893 for the Pomona/Atlantic Parking Structure with M. Klorman Construction, the lowest responsive and responsible bidder; and
 - 2. execute contract modifications for this contract for an amount not to exceed \$1,650,000.
- 45. RECEIVED oral report on transit security program; and

APPROVED Parks Motion **as amended** by Director Fasana that the MTA Board of Directors adopt and direct the CEO to use the following framework in determining how overall transit security services will be provided and in developing the new contract with the Los Angeles Sheriff's Department (LASD):

A. Chain of Command

1. The LASD commanding officer shall function as the MTA's "Chief of Police" for transit law enforcement purposes

- 2. The LASD commanding officer shall be required to notify the MTA through the CEO and/or his or her delegate of any security issues, major incidents, after action reports, etc.
- 3. LASD shall have exclusive command and control of all law enforcement functions and LASD personnel consistent with MTA Board direction; the CEO and/or his or her delegate shall be responsible for communicating MTA Board direction to LASD
- 4. The CEO shall have exclusive command and control of all other transit security functions
- 5. (as amended by Director Fasana) LASD command staff and MTA management shall meet at least weekly. <u>The CEO shall return to the</u> <u>MTA Board in January 2009 with recommendations to improve the</u> <u>communication and reporting structure between the LASD and</u> <u>MTA and review the staff levels and deployment of MTA transit</u> <u>security personnel</u>
- B. **Contract Term** The new contract term shall be two years plus one oneyear option, i.e. the base contract will cover FY 09-10 and FY 10-11 plus the remaining portion of FY 08-09, and the one-year option will cover FY 11-12

C. Responsibility by Function

- 1. Law enforcement functions shall be performed by LASD using sworn, armed, uniformed personnel
- 2. Deterrence/presence functions shall be performed by MTA using non-sworn, unarmed, uniformed personnel (law enforcement personnel would also *de facto* perform this as a secondary, intrinsic function)
- 3. Fare inspection functions shall be the responsibility of both LASD and MTA field staff
- 4. If dedicated fare inspectors are deployed, that responsibility shall be performed by MTA using non-sworn, unarmed, uniformed personnel
- 5. MTA personnel shall be authorized by LASD to issue fare evasion and other citations

- 6. Fixed post (facility) functions shall be performed by MTA using nonsworn, armed, uniformed personnel
- 7. Revenue protection functions shall be performed by MTA using non-sworn, armed, uniformed personnel
- 8. Staffing gates shall be the performed by MTA using non-sworn, unarmed, uniformed personnel

D. Deployment

1. LASD shall have exclusive control over deployment of sworn personnel consistent with MTA Board direction; the CEO and/or his or her delegate shall be responsible for communicating MTA Board direction to LASD

* (as amended by Director Fasana):

2. LASD shall deploy sworn personnel consistent with the followingpolicy framework:

A) 40% bus system security

- B) 40% fixed guideway (rail and busway) security
- C) 20% discretionary deployment based on risk assessment, needs basis, etc. as discussed at the weekly meeting between LASD command staff and MTA management
- 2. <u>The CEO shall return to the MTA Board in January 2009 with a</u> recommended policy framework to best determine the deployment of sworn personnel by mode
- 3. Occasional deviations from the above deployment policy by LASD may occur as the situation warrants from time to time with approval of the CEO and/or his or her delegate
 - A) Either the MTA or LASD may request changes to the deployment policy framework directly to the MTA Board as the situation may warrant
- 4. LASD shall be required to report in writing to the CEO and/or his or her delegate at least monthly to MTA on actual deployment by:

- A) Person
- B) Location
- C) Time of day
- D) Mode (bus or rail, plus specific line, fixed post, mobile, etc.)
- E) Time worked
 - 1) Minutes/hours worked
 - 2) Shift length (hours) and number of shifts worked
 - 3) Straight time and overtime worked
- F) All data reported shall reconcile with invoices/billing statements submitted by LASD to MTA
- 5. MTA shall be required to issue each LASD personnel a unique transit access pass (TAP) card and LASD personnel shall be required to use the TAP card any time they enter or leave an MTA facility/property/transit vehicle with TAP-enabled readers
- 6. MTA shall have exclusive control over deployment of non-sworn personnel consistent with MTA Board direction
- 7. MTA shall be required to consult and coordinate with LASD regarding the deployment of deterrence/presence and fare inspection personnel

E. Contract Value

- 1. FY 08-09 shall be the same the current contract value (~\$60 million on an annual basis), prorated for the remainder of the fiscal year
- 2. FY 08-09 shall be considered the "base year" budget
- 3. The "base year" contract value shall be adjusted annually by Consumer Price Index Urban for the Los Angeles region

- 4. MTA and LASD shall work together to identify the incremental staffing requirements and incremental cost above the "base year" for law enforcement related to the pending new service increases, including but not limited to:
 - A) Eastside Extension
 - B) Expo Line

F. Supervisory Ratio

- 1. LASD shall have at least seven (7) deputies for every supervisor
- 2. LASD shall reduce existing command staff and ratios to acceptable management practices
- 3. Cost reduction resulting from reduced command staff shall be reallocated toward adding additional sworn deputies to police the MTA transit system

G. Staffing & Billing

- 1. LASD shall maintain a dedicated "Transit Services Bureau" (TSB) to provide service to MTA with dedicated personnel
- 2. All LASD personnel assigned to the TSB shall be required to have completed transit-specific law enforcement training provide by MTA, including safety and other training deemed necessary by MTA
- 3. Staffing shall be "position based" (as opposed to "minutes based" or "FTE based"), i.e. LASD shall identify exactly how many positions will be assigned to TSB and specific personnel shall be identified for each position
- 4. LASD reporting and billing shall identify whether TSB and/or non-TSB personnel responded to each incident
- 5. LASD shall estimate, based on historical LASD data, the projected average daily deployment compared to budgeted positions related to personnel being sick, on vacation, etc.
- 6. LASD shall identify the "relief factor", i.e. the number of actual deputies required to staff one position 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, for the entire fiscal year

- 7. LASD shall advise MTA daily of any event (sick, vacation, injured on duty, etc.) that would cause the actual field deployment to be less than funded number of positions
- 8. MTA through the CEO and/or his or her delegate shall decide at its discretion whether to commit additional resources to maintain a constant staffing level (field deployment) or accept reduced staffing levels to control costs
- 9. Occasional additional LASD resources (e.g. bomb squad, helicopter, SWAT, and other non-TSB resources) required to respond to a specific incident will be provided at no additional cost to MTA consistent with the original "multiplier effect" benefit promised by LASD when the MTA police department was merged into LASD and the Los Angeles Police Department
- 10. LASD shall not knowingly assign personnel to TSB with disciplinary or other problems that could affect service quality or increase liability
- 11. LASD shall report alleged or actual disciplinary problems to MTA through the CEO and/or his or her delegate and LASD shall remove from TSB such personnel until the allegations are adjudicated
- 12. If allegations are sustained, LASD shall permanently remove such personnel from TSB upon request by the CEO and/or his or her delegate
- 46. APPROVED Villaraigosa Motion **as amended** by Director Antonovich that the MTA Board of Directors:
 - A. Direct the CEO to solicit feedback through the Service Sectors **Councils** on what type of bus service improvements are wanted by the public by February 2009 and to include an overview of current lines, of service provided, and the performance on those lines;
 - B. Provide to the MTA Board and municipal operators by March 2009 with an estimate of the MTA and municipal operator portions of Measure R 20% using the formula allocation procedure (FAP) ;
 - C. Direct the CEO to coordinate with the municipal operators to avoid service duplication or other inefficiencies, including requesting information on how each municipal operator intends to spend its portion of Measure R 20% funds;

- D. Direct the CEO to report back during the March 2009 Board cycle with recommendations for a new "Bus System Improvement Plan" for MTA's portion of Measure R 20% funding to be contained entirely with new Measure R and does not create a new or expanded or structural deficit, and that considers, but is not limited to:
 - 1. New clean fuel bus purchases
 - 2. Additional fare freeze or fare reduction
 - 3. Added bus lines
 - 4. More frequent service
 - 5. Longer hours of operation
 - 6. Restructure of lines
 - 7. A plan to close the Enterprise Fund Structural Deficit without the use of Measure R dollars by FY 2011 if possible.
- 47. WITHDRAWN Fleming Motion that the LACMTA Board direct the Chief Executive Officer to provide \$135,000 to Fixing Angelinos Stuck in Traffic (FAST) for its first 12 months of operation. This Metro contribution will be matched by \$265,000 for the first year through FAST board membership and other sources.

(CARRIED OVER FROM OCTOBER REGULAR MEETING)

- 48. AUTHORIZED the Chief Executive Officer to enter into Bid Stipend Agreements with each of the unsuccessful responsive bidders for Contract CO882 (I-405 HOV Lane) in an amount of \$1,000,000 per Stipend Agreement in exchange for the bidder's agreement that Metro shall be entitled to use all of the work products included with the bid.
- 49. APPROVED the following nominees for membership on the South Bay Service Sector Governance Council:

Devon Deming – Reappointment Appointed by: South Bay Cities Council of Governments Term ending: November 2011

Ralph Franklin – Reappointment Appointed by: South Bay Cities Council of Governments Term ending: November 2011

Rena Kambura – New Appointment Appointed by: South Bay Cities Council of Governments Term ending: November 2011

Kim Turner – New Appointment Appointed by: South Bay Cities Council of Governments Term ending: November 2011 Don Szerlip – Reappointment

Appointed by: South Bay Cities Council of Governments Term ending: November 2011

- 51. APPROVED Villaraigosa Najarian Motion **as amended** by Directors Katz and Najarian that the MTA Board of Directors direct the CEO, County Counsel, Ethics Officer, Inspector General, and Board Secretary to:
 - A. immediately freeze hiring of any new employees unless exempted elsewhere in this motion
 - B. immediately freeze promotions and any other form of compensation increase for all employees except as required by MTA Board ratified memoranda of understanding (MOU)
 - C. immediately ban executing any new consulting contracts unless related to safety, or Measure R implementation or legal support necessary and appropriate to minimize Metro's potential liability and protect its legal interests.
 - D. request exemptions from the hiring and/or promotion freeze as well as the new consulting contract ban in writing to the MTA Board; and
 - E. submit to the MTA Board in writing within 5 business days of the end of each month a monthly report of exempted actions;

FURTHER that the MTA Board of Directors exempt from the hiring freeze the following:

- F. employees required for the operation, maintenance, and safety of the MTA transit system (does <u>not</u> include indirect costs)
- G. employees required for the safety of other facilities and property owned or controlled by MTA; and

- H. employees working on projects funded by Measure R (does <u>not</u> include indirect costs)
- I. requirements for compliance with congestion pricing grants, Proposition 1B, or Homeland Security

50. <u>CLOSED SESSION:</u>

- A. <u>Conference with Legal Counsel Pending Litigation G.C. 54956.9(a)</u>
 - Micaela Bastianelli v. LACMTA, Case No. BC37182
 APPROVED settlement in the amount of \$325,000.
 - Eleanor Russell et al v. LACMTA, Case No. BC363479
 APPROVED settlement in the amount of \$1.9 million.
 - Marina Lobyanik (Barbara Altman) v. LACMTA, Cas No. 379117
 APPROVED settlement in the amount of \$1.5 million.
 - 4. Jeffrey Schreiber v. LACMTA, Case No. YC054692APPROVED settlement in the amount of \$600,000.
 - 5. Gloria Sotoj v. LACMTA, Case No. BC381939

APPROVED settlement in the amount of \$500,000.

6. Perla Sermonia v. LACMTA, Case No. BC381814

APPROVED settlement in the amount of \$300,000.

7. Rick Boggs, et al. v. LACMTA, Case No. BC33634

APPROVED settlement. Terms of settlement will be available when documents are fully executed.

8. City of South Pasadena v. MTA, Case. No. BS116620, consolidated with City of La Canada/Flintridge v. LACMTA, Case No. BS116621

NO REPORT.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority



RECAP OF PROCEEDINGS

LOS ANGELES COUNTY METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2008

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | ORS V | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|--|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|-------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | P | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | DNIMETF | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WINDM | FAILING |
| 1 | APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS: 2, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 13, 17 , 24, 25, 32, 33, 34, 37, 38, 40 AND 44. | ITEM 7 WITHDRAWN FROM CONSENT CALENDAR. ITEM 17 CARRIED OVER. APPROVED. | А | А | Y | Y | А | А | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | |
| 2 | APPROVE MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD Meeting Held October 23, 2008. | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | CHAIR'S REPORT | NONE | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 4 | CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT | NONE | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | ANTONOVICH A A B | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------------------|---|--|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|-------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | A A A A A A < | | | | | | Р | Р | Р | | | | |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 5 | PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (3-0) ALLOWING THE CITY OF BELLFLOWER TO DEVIATE FROM THE RIGHT-OF-WAY PRESERVATION GUIDELINES AS WELL AS A CALL FOR PROJECTS GRANT CONDITION AS FOLLOWS: A. MOVE THE LOCATION OF BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN PATH TEN FEET TO THE NORTH IN TWO LOCATIONS FOR A TOTAL OF 1,090 FEET TOWARDS THE CENTER OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY; AND | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5 | B. MOVE THE LOCATION OF THE BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN PATH FIFTEEN FEET TO THE NORTH SPANNING ONE BLOCK FOR A DISTANCE OF 2,300 FEET TOWARDS THE CENTER OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY. C. DEVIATIONS A AND B ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITION: THE REMAINING AREAS BETWEEN THE ALLOWED TREE AND SHRUB PLANTINGS AT BOTH EDGES OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN PATHS WILL BE COVERED WITH MULCH ONLY. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 6 | PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) AS CORRECTED AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO: A. INCREASE THE BICYCLE LOCKER RENTAL FEE FROM \$15 SEMI-ANNUALLY/\$25 ANNUALLY TO \$24 SEMI-ANNUALLY WITH NO ANNUAL LEASE OPTION; B. INCREASE THE BICYCLE LOCKER RENTAL FEE WITH VARIABLE PRICING OF UP TO \$36 SEMI-ANNUALLY AT CERTAIN HIGH DEMAND STATIONS WITH WAITING LISTS; AND C. DELEGATE TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER THE AUTHORITY TO SET RAISE BICYCLE LOCKER RATES FEES BY AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED INFLATION . | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|--------------|----------|--------------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | HOIVONOTUA | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | VOLINA | FAILING |
| 7 | PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0): A. PROGRAMMING \$130 MILLION OF THE \$275.5 MILLION ANTICIPATED LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHARE OF PROPOSITION 1B STATE AND LOCAL TRANSPORTATION PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (SLTPP) FUNDS FOR THE FOLLOWING ELIGIBLE LOS ANGELES COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS THAT ARE ALREADY FUNDED: INTERSTATE 5 SOUTH FROM ORANGE COUNTY LINE TO SR 605 \$50 MILLION INTERSTATE 5/CARMENITA INTERCHANGE \$40 MILLION INTERSTATE 5 NORTH CARPOOL LANES FROM SR 118 TO SR 170 \$40 MILLION | | Y | A | Y | Y | Y | Y | A | Y | Y | Y | Y | А | |
| 7 | B. PROGRAMMING THE REMAINING \$145.5 MILLION IN SLTPP FUNDS TO THE FOLLOWING: METRO BUS AND RAIL TRANSIT CAPITAL AND SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS \$41.3 MILLION SAN FERNANDO VALLEY NORTH-SOUTH CANOGA CORRIDOR \$73.8 MILLION METROLINK SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS \$20 MILLION 2009 COUNTYWIDE CALL FOR PROJECTS \$10.4 MILLION; AND | | | | | | | | LE | Gend: Y-Ye | S, N-NO, C-C | | 8-ABSTAIN, F | | |

| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
|-------------|---|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|-------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 7 | C. RE-PROGRAMMING THE \$130 MILLION OF LOCAL SALES TAX FUNDS RELEASED BY THE SLTPP PROGRAMMING ACTION IN "A" ABOVE TO THE FOLLOWING: SAN FERNANDO VALLEY NORTH-SOUTH CANOGA CORRIDOR (MATCH) \$73.8 MILLION EAST SAN FERNANDO VALLEY NORTH- SOUTH CORRIDOR (MATCH) \$2.7 MILLION METROLINK SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS (MATCH) \$20 MILLION 2009 COUNTYWIDE CALL FOR PROJECTS \$33.5 MILLION | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 8 | PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) PROGRAMMING OF UP TO \$90.2 MILLION IN STATE PROPOSITION 1B PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION MODERNIZATION, IMPROVEMENT, AND SERVICE ENHANCEMENT ACCOUNT BOND FUNDS, WHICH THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY IS ENTITLED TO RECEIVE AS THE REGIONAL TRANSIT OPERATOR FOR LOS ANGELES COUNTY, AND APPLY THE FUNDS TO MISCELLANEOUS TRANSIT PROJECTS. | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

LEGEND: Y-YES, N-NO, C-CONFLICT, AB-ABSTAIN, P-PRESENT, A-ABSENT

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 9 | PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0): A. AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO: 1. LEND UP TO \$4 MILLION DOLLARS IN PROP C-10% FUNDS (THE "LOAN") TO AN ENTITY CONTROLLED AND MANAGED BY MCCORMACK BARON SALAZAR, INC. ON TERMS SET FORTH FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING, AS PART OF MBS'S WESTLAKE/MACARTHUR PARK JOINT DEVELOPMENT, 100 PARKING SPACES FOR USE BY TRANSIT PATRONS; | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 9 | 2. GROUND LEASE THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY PROPERTY ENCOMPASSING THE COMMUTER PARKING SPACES (THE "COMMUTER PARKING GROUND LEASE") TO AN ENTITY CONTROLLED AND MANAGED BY MBS; 3. SUBLEASE BACK FROM MBS PARKING GROUND LESSEE THROUGHOUT THE TERM OF THE LOAN THE RIGHT TO USE THE COMMUTER PARKING SPACES DURING THAT PERIOD COMMENCING AT THE BEGINNING OF EACH WEEKDAY MORNING'S COMMUTE AND ENDING AT THE END OF EACH WEEKDAY EVENING'S COMMUTE (THE "COMMUTER PARKING SUBLEASE"); AND | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|--------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|-------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | SNIME | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 9 | 4. ENTER INTO AND EXECUTE LOAN DOCUMENTS, SECURITY INSTRUMENTS, INTER- CREDITOR AGREEMENTS, THE COMMUTER PARKING GROUND LEASE, THE COMMUTER PARKING SUBLEASE, COVENANTS ON OUR INTEREST REGARDING THE DEVELOPMENT, AND OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS AND AGREEMENTS WITH MBS, MBS LENDER, MBS PARKING GROUND LESSEE AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS INVOLVED IN THE WESTLAKE/MACARTHUR PARK JOINT DEVELOPMENT, AS APPLICABLE, ALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH. B. FINDING THAT IT IS IN BEST INTEREST OF METRO TO AUTHORIZE THE CEO TO TAKE THE ACTIONS SET FORTH. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | DIRECTORS VOTING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------|--|--------------|------------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|-------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 10 | PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) APPROVING REVISED BURKE O'CONNOR YAROSLAVSKY MOTION THAT THE MTA BOARD OF DIRECTORS: A. AUTHORIZE THE CEO TO SIGN THE LOS- ANGELES REGIONAL COLLABORATIVE FOR- CLIMATE ACTION & SUSTAINABILITY- CHARTER AS A STEERING COMMITTEE- MEMBER AND PARTICIPATE AS NECESSARY- TO INSTRUCT THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO COORDINATE APPROPRIATE STAFF PARTICIPATION IN THE ACTIVITIES OF THE LOS ANGELES REGIONAL COLLABORATIVE FOR CLIMATE ACTION & SUSTAINABILITY IN ORDER TO COST- EFFECTIVELY MEET THE OBLIGATIONS AND COMMITMENTS OF SB 375, AB 32, AND OTHER CLIMATE CHANGE RELATED LEGISLATION; AND | APPROVED | Υ | А | Y | Y | А | Y | Υ | Υ | Y | Y | Υ | Y | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|--------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 10 | B. INSTRUCT THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO COORDINATE WITH THE COLLABORATIVE TO DEVELOP BEST PRACTICES ON SUSTAINABLE MOBILITY, TRAVEL DEMAND MANAGEMENT PARTNERSHIPS, AND OTHER OPPORTUNITIES TO REDUCE LOS ANGELES COUNTY'S TRANSPORTATION CARBON FOOTPRINT. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | PLANNING AND PROGRAMMING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) A. RECEIVING AND FILING CONSOLIDATED RAIL YARD ANALYSIS THAT IDENTIFIES AND ASSESSES POTENTIAL SITES FOR DEVELOPING LIGHT RAIL FACILITIES AND INCREASING THE STORAGE CAPACITY FOR LIGHT RAIL VEHICLES; AND | RECEIVED AND FILED | Y | А | Y | Y | A | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| | APPROVING KATZ MOTION THAT THE MTA BOARD OF DIRECTORS DIRECT THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO REPORT BACK DURING THE JANUARY 2009 BOARD CYCLE ON THE FOLLOWING: 1. IDENTIFYING PROJECTED MEASURE R REVENUES AVAILABLE TO ACQUIRE REAL PROPERTY FOR RAIL YARD AND MAINTENANCE FACILITY DEVELOPMENT, ON BOTH A CASH FLOW AND BOND (DEBT) BASIS. 2. PROVIDING PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATES FOR THE NINE SITES IDENTIFIED IN THE "CONSOLIDATED RAIL YARD SITE YARD ANALYSIS REPORT" | APPROVED | Y | A | Y | Y | А | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | fors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------|---------|
| ATTEN | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 11 | 3. ASSESSING THE AVAILABILITY OF THE NINE SITES IDENTIFIED IN THE "CONSOLIDATED RAIL YARD SITE YARD ANALYSIS REPORT" AND ESTIMATING THE BEST CASE, PROBABLE, AND WORST CASE SCHEDULE TO ACQUIRE EACH PROPERTY 4. RECOMMENDING WHETHER OR NOT IT WOULD BE ADVANTAGEOUS FOR THE MTA TO ACQUIRE ONE OR MORE OF THE PROPERTIES IN THE NEAR-TERM, AND IF YES: A. WHICH PROPERTIES SHOULD MTA ACQUIRE? B. WHAT WOULD BE THE PROPOSED SCHEDULE TO ACQUIRE THE PROPERTIES? | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | C. ANALYSIS OF HOW MUCH OF THE CURRENT AND FUTURE RAIL YARD DEMAND WOULD BE ACCOMMODATED BY ACQUIRING AND DEVELOPING THE RECOMMENDED PROPERTIES D. PRELIMINARY FUNDING PLAN TO ACQUIRE THE PROPOSED PROPERTIES 5. IF NONE OF THE PROPERTIES ARE RECOMMENDED FOR ACQUISITION, IDENTIFY AN ALTERNATIVE STRATEGY TO MEET THE CURRENT AND FUTURE RAIL YARD DEMAND. | | | | | | | | LE | SEND: Y-YE | S, N-NO, C-C | IONFLICT, AI | 3-ABSTAIN, f | | |

| | | | DIRECTORS VOTING P A P | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------------------|--|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|-------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 13 | FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (3-0) RATIFYING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S RENEWAL OF THE GROUP INSURANCE POLICIES COVERING NON-CONTRACT, AFSCME, AND EXPO EMPLOYEES FOR A ONE-YEAR PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2009. | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | С | |
| 17 | AD-HOC CONGESTION PRICING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) ADOPTING THE PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATIONS PLAN FOR THE CONGESTION REDUCTION DEMONSTRATION PROJECT. | CARRIED OVER | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 22 | EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (5-0) ADOPTING AS AMENDED THE PROPOSED 2009 FEDERAL AND STATE LEGISLATIVE PROGRAM THAT DIRECTS THE CEO TO PURSUE STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE INITIATIVES THAT PROMOTE THE EFFICIENT AND RAPID DELIVERY OF MEASURE R PROJECTS AS WELL AS LEVERAGE MEASURE R FUNDS FOR ADDITIONAL STATE AND FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION RESOURCES, AND TO FORM A COALITION TO PROTECT STATE REVENUES. | APPROVED | Y | А | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | |

LEGEND: Y-YES, N-NO, C-CONFLICT, AB-ABSTAIN, P-PRESENT, A-ABSENT

| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
|-------------|---|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|-------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 24 | EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) APPROVING THE SALARY OF \$200,000 FOR THE EXECUTIVE OFFICER, HIGHWAY PROJECT MANAGEMENT (SALARY GRADE BB, \$142,641 - \$178,301 - \$213,962). | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT AND AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO: A. EXERCISE A NEGOTIATED THREE-MONTH EXTENSION TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) NO. TCP2610LASD WITH THE LOS ANGELES SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT (LASD) FOR TRANSIT COMMUNITY POLICING SERVICES AND; B. EXECUTE MODIFICATION NO. 13 MOU TCP2610LASD TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR FY09 TRANSIT COMMUNITY POLICING SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED \$15,930,485 FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2009 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2009, REVISING THE TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE FROM \$318,277,919 TO \$334,208,404. | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

LEGEND: Y-YES, N-NO, C-CONFLICT, AB-ABSTAIN, P-PRESENT, A-ABSENT

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| | CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE RECEIVED ORAL STATUS UPDATE ON THE FOUR QUADRANT GATE ANALYSIS FOR THE METRO GOLD LINE EASTSIDE EXTENSION AND RECOMMENDED (4-0) APPROVING MOLINA MOTION THAT THE METRO BOARD AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO USE THE EXISTING PROJECT MANAGEMENT ASSISTANT CONTRACT (PM024) STV, INCORPORATED, TO PERFORM THE INITIAL ANALYSIS OUTLINED IN THE REPORT (STEP 1 – DETERMINE FEASIBILITY, \$80,000-\$100,000, 4- 6 MONTHS) BEFORE USING FUNDS AVAILABLE IN THE CONSTRUCTION DIVISION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BUDGET. | APPROVED | Y | A | Y | Y | A | A | Y | A | Y | Y | Y | Y | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|----------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 30 | CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED APPROVAL AS AMENDED (4 0): A. FINDING THAT AWARDING DESIGN- BUILD CONTRACTS PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 130242(B) WILL ACHIEVE FOR METRO CERTAIN PRIVATE SECTOR EFFICIENCIES IN THE INTEGRATION OF THE DESIGN, PROJECT WORK, AND COMPONENTS RELATED TO THE REAL PROPERTY RENOVATION, REPAIR, AND CONSTRUCTION WORK AT METRO FACILITIES IN LOS ANGELES COUNTY; AND B. AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SOLICIT AND AWARD DESIGN- BUILD CONTRACTS FOR RENOVATION, REPAIR AND CONSTRUCTION AT METRO RAIL FACILITIES (DIVISIONS 20/21), PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 130242(A), (C), (D) & (E); (REQUIRES A 2/3 VOTE OF THE BOARD) | APPROVED UNDER | Υ | А | Y | Y | А | А | Y | Y | Y | Y | Υ | Y | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 30 | MOLINA AMENDMENT THAT THE METRO BOARD DIRECT THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES THAT COMMITS TO THE FOLLOWING POINTS: 1. THERE WILL BE NO FURTHER EXPANSION OF MIDWAY YARD OTHER THAN THAT SPECIFIED IN THE ACTION BEFORE THE BOARD TODAY. 2. METRO WILL BE A PARTNER WITH THE CITY IN PURSUING A GRADE CROSSING ADJACENT TO MIDWAY YARD IN ORDER TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE RIVER 3. METRO WILL ENGAGE METROLINK AS A PARTICIPANT IN THE WORKING GROUP. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|--------------|----------|--------------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 30 | METRO WILL CONDUCT PERIODIC OUTREACH TO THE SURROUNDING COMMUNITY REGARDING OPERATIONS AT MIDWAY YARD AND THEIR COLLABORATION ON RIVER ISSUES. METRO WILL WORK WITH THE CITY TO ACTIVELY PURSUE OPTIONS FOR ACQUIRING PROPERTY FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A CONSOLIDATED RAIL FACILITY TO MEET THE GROWING NEEDS OF THE METRO RAIL SYSTEM IN LOS ANGELES COUNTY INCLUDING THE EVENTUAL RELOCATION OF THE FACILITIES AT MIDWAY YARD. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 32 | OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO ENTER INTO A ONE YEAR EXTENSION OF CONTRACT NO. PS0264301321, A COMBINATION FIXED PRICE AND INDEFINITE QUANTITY / INDEFINITE DELIVERY TYPE AGREEMENT WITH MCM INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. (MCM) FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE AGENCYWIDE SECURITY SYSTEM AT A PRICE NOT-TO- EXCEED \$129,595 INCREASING THE TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE FROM \$1,289,936 TO \$1,419,531 EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 5, 2008. | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | LE | SEND: Y-YE | S, N-NO, C-C | | 8-ABSTAIN, F | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------|-----|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | ZTA | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 33 | OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO AWARD A FIVE-YEAR FIRM FIXED UNIT RATE CONTRACT, CONTRACT NO. OP33442235 TO XLNT TINT OF ANAHEIM, INC., THE LOWEST PRICE RESPONSIVE, RESPONSIBLE BIDDER, TO PROVIDE ANTI- GRAFFITI FILM AND WINDOW TINTING SERVICES FOR METRO TRANSIT FACILITIES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$1,988,505, INCLUSIVE OF TWO ONE-YEAR OPTIONS. | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 34 | OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (4-0) AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO AWARD A FIRM FIXED-PRICE UNIT RATE CONTRACT UNDER BID NO. 08- 0025 WITH RAM INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC., THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE AND RESPONSIBLE BIDDER, FOR THE OVERHAUL OF 306 BREDA A650 (OPTION) HEAVY RAIL VEHICLE TRACTION MOTORS FOR AN AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED \$1,447,855. | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|--------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 35 | OPERATIONS COMMITTEE FORWARDED TO THE FULL BOARD WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION DUE TO CONFLICTS AUTHORIZING: A. CONTRACT MODIFICATION NO. 2 TO CONTRACT PS4310-1268-12-10-2 TO STV, INC. FOR FINAL DESIGN SERVICES AND BID PERIOD SERVICES FOR 14 NEW CANOPIES OVER THE EXPOSED ESCALATORS AND STAIRS AT EXISTING METRO RED LINE SUBWAY STATION ENTRANCES IN AN AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED \$804,364, INCREASING THE TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE FROM \$833,997 TO \$1,638,361; B. ADDITIONAL CONTRACT MODIFICATION AUTHORITY IN AN AMOUNT NOT-TO- EXCEED \$100,000 FOR POTENTIAL CHANGES; AND C. AN INCREASE IN THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL VALUE BY \$804,364 FOR THE COUNTYWIDE PLANNING BENCH AND DEVELOPMENT BENCH UNDER CONTRACT NUMBER PS4310-1268 INCREASING THE TOTAL AUTHORIZED AMOUNT FROM \$14,770,000 TO \$15,575,361. | APPROVED | С | А | Y | Y | Α | А | Υ | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|--------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 36 | OPERATIONS COMMITTEE FORWARDED TO THE FULL BOARD WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION DUE TO CONFLICTS AND ABSENCES AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO: A. AWARD AND EXECUTE A FIRM FIXED PRICE CONTRACT NO. OP-3340-2180 TO MAINTENANCE DESIGN GROUP (MDG) FOR ARCHITECTURE/ENGINEERING (A/E) SERVICES, TASKS 1 THROUGH 6, FOR THE UNION DIVISION BUS MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS FACILITY, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO-EXCEED OF \$5,432,774; AND B. AWARD AND EXECUTE A TIME-AND- MATERIALS CONTRACT NO. OP-3340-2180 TO MDG FOR A/E SERVICES, TASKS 7 AND 8, FOR THE UNION DIVISION BUS MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS FACILITY, IN AN AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED \$1,360,077; AND C. EXECUTE CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT NO. OP-3340-2180, FOR THE UNION DIVISION PROJECT FOR CONTRACT MODIFICATION AUTHORITY IN AN AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED \$750,000. | APPROVED | C | А | Y | Y | Y | А | C | Y | Y | Y | C | Y | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 37 | OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (3-0) AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO: A. AWARD A SIX-YEAR FIRM FIXED UNIT RATE VARIABLE QUANTITY CONTRACT, CONTRACT NO. OP30002227, TO PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY, INC. TO PROVIDE UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICE INCLUDING LAUNDRY SERVICES FOR HAND TOWELS, MATS, AND VEHICLE SEAT COVERS IN AN AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED \$2,792,162 INCLUSIVE OF ONE THREE-YEAR OPTION AND A 10% CONTINGENCY, EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 5, 2008; AND B. ISSUE CONTRACT MODIFICATION NO. 04 IN AN AMOUNT NOT-TO-EXCEED \$150,000 TO EXTEND CONTRACT NO. OP3000646 WITH ARAMARK UNIFORMS AND CAREER APPAREL. INC., FROM JANUARY 2, 2009 THROUGH APRIL 1, 2009. | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 38 | OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (3-0) APPROVING THE EXCEPTION OF SANTA MONICA MUNICIPAL BUS LINES RAPID 7 (PICO BLVD.) FROM SERVICE PARAMETERS SPECIFIED IN THE NEW SERVICE PLAN EFFECTIVE AUGUST 18, 2008. | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

LEGEND: Y-YES, N-NO, C-CONFLICT, AB-ABSTAIN, P-PRESENT, A-ABSENT

| | | | DIRECTORS VOTING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------------------|------------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|-------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTEN | IDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 40 | OPERATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (3-0) AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO AWARD A 24-MONTH FIRM FIXED UNIT RATE CONTRACT UNDER BID NUMBER PS30202281 TO EACCESS, LLC, THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE, RESPONSIBLE BIDDER FOR CONTACTLESS SMART CARD FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$1,500,000, INCLUSIVE OF SALES TAX. | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|---------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 44 | CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED (3-0): A. INCREASING THE LIFE-OF-PROJECT BUDGET FOR PROJECT 800288 (METRO GOLD LINE EASTSIDE EXTENSION ENHANCEMENTS AND MITIGATIONS) IN THE AMOUNT OF \$8,700,000, INCREASING THE PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED AMOUNT OF \$42,703,000 TO \$51,403,000; AND B. AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO: 1. EXECUTE CONTRACT CO893 FOR THE POMONA/ATLANTIC PARKING STRUCTURE WITH M. KLORMAN CONSTRUCTION, THE LOWEST RESPONSIVE AND RESPONSIBLE BIDDER; AND 2. EXECUTE CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$1,650,000. | APPROVED ON CONSENT CALENDAR | | | С | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | RECEIVE ORAL REPORT ON TRANSIT SECURITY PROGRAM. | RECEIVED | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 45 | PARKS MOTION THAT THE MTA BOARD OF DIRECTORS ADOPT AND DIRECT THE CEO TO USE THE FOLLOWING FRAMEWORK IN DETERMINING HOW OVERALL TRANSIT SECURITY SERVICES WILL BE PROVIDED AND IN DEVELOPING THE NEW CONTRACT WITH THE LOS ANGELES SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT (LASD): A. CHAIN OF COMMAND 1. THE LASD COMMANDING OFFICER SHALL FUNCTION AS THE MTA'S "CHIEF OF POLICE" FOR TRANSIT LAW ENFORCEMENT PURPOSES | APPROVED AS AMENDED BY FASANA A. CHAIN OF COMMAND 5. LASD COMMAND STAFF AND MTA MANAGEMENT SHALL MEET AT LEAST WEEKLY. THE CEO SHALL RETURN TO THE MTA BOARD IN JANUARY 2009 WITH RECOMMENDATIONS TO IMPROVE THE COMMUNICATION AND REPORTING STRUCTURE BETWEEN THE LASD AND MTA AND REVIEW THE STAFF LEVELS AND DEPLOYMENT OF MTA TRANSIT SECURITY PERSONNEL. | Y | A | Y | Y | Y | Y | A | Y | Y | AB | Y | Y | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|---|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 45 | 2. THE LASD COMMANDING OFFICER SHALL BE REQUIRED TO NOTIFY THE MTA THROUGH THE CEO AND/OR HIS OR HER DELEGATE OF ANY SECURITY ISSUES, MAJOR INCIDENTS, AFTER ACTION REPORTS, ETC. 3. LASD SHALL HAVE EXCLUSIVE COMMAND AND CONTROL OF ALL LAW ENFORCEMENT FUNCTIONS AND LASD PERSONNEL CONSISTENT WITH MTA BOARD DIRECTION; THE CEO AND/OR HIS OR HER DELEGATE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMMUNICATING MTA BOARD DIRECTION TO LASD | D. DEPLOYMENT 2. LASD SHALL DEPLOY SWORN- PERSONNEL CONSISTENT WITH- THE FOLLOWING POLICY- FRAMEWORK: A) 40% BUS SYSTEM SECURITY B) 40% FIXED GUIDEWAY (RAIL- AND BUSWAY) SECURITY C) 20% DISCRETIONARY- DEPLOYMENT BASED ON RISK- ASSESSMENT, NEEDS BASIS, ETC AS DISCUSSED AT THE WEEKLY- MEETING BETWEEN LASD- COMMAND STAFF AND MTA- MANAGEMENT | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | 4. THE CEO SHALL HAVE EXCLUSIVE COMMAND AND CONTROL OF ALL OTHER TRANSIT SECURITY FUNCTIONS 5. LASD COMMAND STAFF AND MTA MANAGEMENT SHALL MEET AT LEAST WEEKLY | 2. THE CEO SHALL RETURN TO THE MTA BOARD IN JANUARY 2009 WITH A RECOMMENDED POLICY FRAMEWORK TO BEST DETERMINE THE DEPLOYMENT OF SWORN PERSONNEL BY MODE | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 45 | B. CONTRACT TERM – THE NEW CONTRACT TERM SHALL BE TWO YEARS PLUS ONE ONE- YEAR OPTION, I.E. THE BASE CONTRACT WILL COVER FY 09-10 AND FY 10-11 PLUS THE REMAINING PORTION OF FY 08-09, AND THE ONE-YEAR OPTION WILL COVER FY 11- 12 C. RESPONSIBILITY BY FUNCTION 1. LAW ENFORCEMENT FUNCTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY LASD USING SWORN, ARMED, UNIFORMED PERSONNEL | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | DETERRENCE/PRESENCE FUNCTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY MTA USING NON- SWORN, UNARMED, UNIFORMED PERSONNEL (LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL WOULD ALSO DE FACTO PERFORM THIS AS A SECONDARY, INTRINSIC FUNCTION) FARE INSPECTION FUNCTIONS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF BOTH LASD AND MTA FIELD STAFF | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | fors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|--------------|----------|-------|---------------------------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | P | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 45 | 4. IF DEDICATED FARE INSPECTORS ARE DEPLOYED, THAT RESPONSIBILITY SHALL BE PERFORMED BY MTA USING NON- SWORN, UNARMED, UNIFORMED PERSONNEL 5. MTA PERSONNEL SHALL BE AUTHORIZED BY LASD TO ISSUE FARE EVASION AND OTHER CITATIONS 6. FIXED POST (FACILITY) FUNCTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY MTA USING NON- SWORN, ARMED, UNIFORMED PERSONNEL | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | 7. REVENUE PROTECTION FUNCTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY MTA USING NON- SWORN, ARMED, UNIFORMED PERSONNEL 8. STAFFING GATES SHALL BE THE PERFORMED BY MTA USING NON-SWORN, UNARMED, UNIFORMED PERSONNEL | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | D. DEPLOYMENT 1. LASD SHALL HAVE EXCLUSIVE CONTROL OVER DEPLOYMENT OF SWORN PERSONNEL CONSISTENT WITH MTA BOARD DIRECTION; THE CEO AND/OR HIS OR HER DELEGATE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMMUNICATING MTA BOARD DIRECTION TO LASD | | | | | | | | LB | 3end: Y-Ye | S, N-NO, C-C | | | •PRESENT, 08 Regular B | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 45 | 2. LASD SHALL DEPLOY SWORN PERSONNEL CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLLOWING POLICY FRAMEWORK: A) 40% BUS SYSTEM SECURITY B) 40% FIXED GUIDEWAY (RAIL AND BUSWAY) SECURITY C) 20% DISCRETIONARY DEPLOYMENT BASED ON RISK ASSESSMENT, NEEDS BASIS, ETC. AS DISCUSSED AT THE WEEKLY MEETING BETWEEN LASD COMMAND STAFF AND MTA MANAGEMENT | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | 3. OCCASIONAL DEVIATIONS FROM THE ABOVE DEPLOYMENT POLICY BY LASD MAY OCCUR AS THE SITUATION WARRANTS FROM TIME TO TIME WITH APPROVAL OF THE CEO AND/OR HIS OR HER DELEGATE A) EITHER THE MTA OR LASD MAY REQUEST CHANGES TO THE DEPLOYMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK DIRECTLY TO THE MTA BOARD AS THE SITUATION MAY WARRANT | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 45 | 4. LASD SHALL BE REQUIRED TO REPORT IN WRITING TO THE CEO AND/OR HIS OR HER DELEGATE AT LEAST MONTHLY TO MTA ON ACTUAL DEPLOYMENT BY: A) PERSON B) LOCATION | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | C) TIME OF DAY D) MODE (BUS OR RAIL, PLUS SPECIFIC LINE, FIXED POST, MOBILE, ETC.) E) TIME WORKED | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | MINUTES/HOURS WORKED SHIFT LENGTH (HOURS) AND NUMBER OF SHIFTS WORKED STRAIGHT TIME AND OVERTIME WORKED ALL DATA REPORTED SHALL RECONCILE WITH INVOICES/BILLING STATEMENTS SUBMITTED BY LASD TO MTA | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | DIRECTORS VOTING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------|------------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|-------|-------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|----------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| | 5. MTA SHALL BE REQUIRED TO ISSUE EACH LASD PERSONNEL A UNIQUE TRANSIT ACCESS PASS (TAP) CARD AND LASD PERSONNEL SHALL BE REQUIRED TO USE THE TAP CARD ANY TIME THEY ENTER OR LEAVE AN MTA FACILITY/PROPERTY/TRANSIT VEHICLE WITH TAP-ENABLED READERS | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | 6. MTA SHALL HAVE EXCLUSIVE CONTROL OVER DEPLOYMENT OF NON-SWORN PERSONNEL CONSISTENT WITH MTA BOARD DIRECTION 7. MTA SHALL BE REQUIRED TO CONSULT AND COORDINATE WITH LASD REGARDING THE DEPLOYMENT OF DETERRENCE/PRESENCE AND FARE INSPECTION PERSONNEL | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | E. CONTRACT VALUE 1. FY 08-09 SHALL BE THE SAME THE CURRENT CONTRACT VALUE (~\$60 MILLION ON AN ANNUAL BASIS), PRORATED FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2. FY 08-09 SHALL BE CONSIDERED THE "BASE YEAR" BUDGET 3. THE "BASE YEAR" CONTRACT VALUE SHALL BE ADJUSTED ANNUALLY BY CONSUMER PRICE INDEX – URBAN FOR THE LOS ANGELES REGION | | | | | | | | LE | GEND: Y-YE | S, N-NO, C-C | ONFLICT, AI | 8-ABSTAIN, 8 | •PRESENT, | A-ABSENT |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|--------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 45 | 4. MTA AND LASD SHALL WORK TOGETHER TO IDENTIFY THE INCREMENTAL STAFFING REQUIREMENTS AND INCREMENTAL COST ABOVE THE "BASE YEAR" FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT RELATED TO THE PENDING NEW SERVICE INCREASES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: A) EASTSIDE EXTENSION B) EXPO LINE | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | F. SUPERVISORY RATIO 1. LASD SHALL HAVE AT LEAST SEVEN (7) DEPUTIES FOR EVERY SUPERVISOR 2. LASD SHALL REDUCE EXISTING COMMAND STAFF AND RATIOS TO ACCEPTABLE MANAGEMENT PRACTICES 3. COST REDUCTION RESULTING FROM REDUCED COMMAND STAFF SHALL BE REALLOCATED TOWARD ADDING ADDITIONAL SWORN DEPUTIES TO POLICE THE MTA TRANSIT SYSTEM | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|--------------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | HOIVONOTUA | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | DNIME | O'CONNOR | PARKS | VOLINA | FAILING |
| 45 | G. STAFFING & BILLING 1. LASD SHALL MAINTAIN A DEDICATED "TRANSIT SERVICES BUREAU" (TSB) TO PROVIDE SERVICE TO MTA WITH DEDICATED PERSONNEL 2. ALL LASD PERSONNEL ASSIGNED TO THE TSB SHALL BE REQUIRED TO HAVE COMPLETED TRANSIT-SPECIFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING PROVIDE BY MTA, INCLUDING SAFETY AND OTHER TRAINING DEEMED NECESSARY BY MTA | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | 3. STAFFING SHALL BE "POSITION BASED" (AS OPPOSED TO "MINUTES BASED" OR "FTE BASED"), I.E. LASD SHALL IDENTIFY EXACTLY HOW MANY POSITIONS WILL BE ASSIGNED TO TSB AND SPECIFIC PERSONNEL SHALL BE IDENTIFIED FOR EACH POSITION 4. LASD REPORTING AND BILLING SHALL IDENTIFY WHETHER TSB AND/OR NON-TSB PERSONNEL RESPONDED TO EACH INCIDENT | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|--------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTEN | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 45 | 5. LASD SHALL ESTIMATE, BASED ON HISTORICAL LASD DATA, THE PROJECTED AVERAGE DAILY DEPLOYMENT COMPARED TO BUDGETED POSITIONS RELATED TO PERSONNEL BEING SICK, ON VACATION, ETC. 6. LASD SHALL IDENTIFY THE "RELIEF FACTOR", I.E. THE NUMBER OF ACTUAL DEPUTIES REQUIRED TO STAFF ONE POSITION 24 HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK, FOR THE ENTIRE FISCAL YEAR | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | 7. LASD SHALL ADVISE MTA DAILY OF ANY EVENT (SICK, VACATION, INJURED ON DUTY, ETC.) THAT WOULD CAUSE THE ACTUAL FIELD DEPLOYMENT TO BE LESS THAN FUNDED NUMBER OF POSITIONS 8. MTA THROUGH THE CEO AND/OR HIS OR HER DELEGATE SHALL DECIDE AT ITS DISCRETION WHETHER TO COMMIT ADDITIONAL RESOURCES TO MAINTAIN A CONSTANT STAFFING LEVEL (FIELD DEPLOYMENT) OR ACCEPT REDUCED STAFFING LEVELS TO CONTROL COSTS | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | ZTAY | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | DNIMET | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| | 9. OCCASIONAL ADDITIONAL LASD RESOURCES (E.G. BOMB SQUAD, HELICOPTER, SWAT, AND OTHER NON-TSB RESOURCES) REQUIRED TO RESPOND TO A SPECIFIC INCIDENT WILL BE PROVIDED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO MTA CONSISTENT WITH THE ORIGINAL "MULTIPLIER EFFECT" BENEFIT PROMISED BY LASD WHEN THE MTA POLICE DEPARTMENT WAS MERGED INTO LASD AND THE LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | 10. LASD SHALL NOT KNOWINGLY ASSIGN PERSONNEL TO TSB WITH DISCIPLINARY OR OTHER PROBLEMS THAT COULD AFFECT SERVICE QUALITY OR INCREASE LIABILITY | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 45 | 11. LASD SHALL REPORT ALLEGED OR ACTUAL DISCIPLINARY PROBLEMS TO MTA THROUGH THE CEO AND/OR HIS OR HER DELEGATE AND LASD SHALL REMOVE FROM TSB SUCH PERSONNEL UNTIL THE ALLEGATIONS ARE ADJUDICATED 12. IF ALLEGATIONS ARE SUSTAINED, LASD SHALL PERMANENTLY REMOVE SUCH PERSONNEL FROM TSB UPON REQUEST BY THE CEO AND/OR HIS OR HER DELEGATE | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | fors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|--------------|----------|--------------|--------|---------|
| ATTEI | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 46 | VILLARAIGOSA MOTION THAT THE MTA BOARD OF DIRECTORS: A. DIRECT THE CEO TO SOLICIT FEEDBACK THROUGH THE SERVICE SECTORS ON WHAT TYPE OF BUS SERVICE IMPROVEMENTS ARE WANTED BY THE PUBLIC BY FEBRUARY 2009 B. PROVIDE TO THE MTA BOARD AND MUNICIPAL OPERATORS BY MARCH 2009 WITH AN ESTIMATE OF THE MTA AND MUNICIPAL OPERATOR PORTIONS OF MEASURE R 20% USING THE FORMULA ALLOCATION PROCEDURE (FAP) | APPROVED AS AMENDED BY ANTONOVICH AS FOLLOWS: 1. AMEND PARAGRAPH "A" SO THAT THE FEEDBACK SOLICITED FROM THE SERVICE SECTORS COMES FROM ONLY THE SERVICE SECTOR COUNCILS AT THIS TIME, AND NOT THROUGH A PUBLIC HEARING PROCESS. THIS FEEDBACK SHOULD INCLUDE AN OVERVIEW OF CURRENT LINES OF SERVICE PROVIDED AND PERFORMANCE OF THOSE LINES. | Y | А | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | |
| 46 | C. DIRECT THE CEO TO COORDINATE WITH THE MUNICIPAL OPERATORS TO AVOID SERVICE DUPLICATION OR OTHER INEFFICIENCIES, INCLUDING REQUESTING INFORMATION ON HOW EACH MUNICIPAL OPERATOR INTENDS TO SPEND ITS PORTION OF MEASURE R 20% FUNDS | 2. AMEND PARAGRAPH "D" SO THAT IT ALSO REQUIRES THE CEO TO INCLUDE WITH THE "BUS SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PLAN" A PLAN TO CLOSE THE ENTERPRISE FUND STRUCTURAL DEFICIT WITHOUT THE USE OF MEASURE R DOLLARS BY FY 2011 IF POSSIBLE. 3. AMEND PARAGRAPH "D" SO THAT THE BUS SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PLAN CONSIDERS THE RESTRUCTURING OF LINES AS WELL AS THE OTHER POINTS ENUMERATED. | | | | | | | LE | SEND: Y-YE | S, N-NO, C-C | | 8-ABSTAIN, F | | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|---|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|----------|-----------|---------|---------|----------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | ACTION TAKEN | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 46 | D. DIRECT THE CEO TO REPORT BACK DURING THE MARCH 2009 BOARD CYCLE WITH RECOMMENDATIONS FOR A NEW "BUS SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PLAN" FOR MTA'S PORTION OF MEASURE R 20% FUNDING THAT CONSIDERS, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO: 1. NEW CLEAN FUEL BUS PURCHASES 2. ADDITIONAL FARE FREEZE OR FARE REDUCTION 3. ADDED BUS LINES 4. MORE FREQUENT SERVICE 5. LONGER HOURS OF OPERATION | 4. AMEND PARAGRAPH "D" SO THAT THE "BUS SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PLAN" BROUGHT BACK BY THE CEO IN MARCH 2009 IS SELF-CONTAINED ENTIRELY WITHIN NEW MEASURE R DOLLARS AND DOES NOT CREATE A NEW OR EXPANDED STRUCTURAL DEFICIT IN MTA'S ENTERPRISE FUND AS A RESULT OF THIS ADDED SERVICE. | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 47 | FLEMING MOTION THAT THE LACMTA BOARD DIRECT THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO PROVIDE \$135,000 TO FIXING ANGELINOS STUCK IN TRAFFIC (FAST) FOR ITS FIRST 12 MONTHS OF OPERATION. THIS METRO CONTRIBUTION WILL BE MATCHED BY \$265,000 FOR THE FIRST YEAR THROUGH FAST BOARD MEMBERSHIP AND OTHER SOURCES. (CARRIED OVER FROM OCTOBER REGULAR MEETING) | WITHDRAWN | | | | | | | | SEND VV | S NAO CO | ONELICE A | ABSTAIN | PRESENT | A ARSENT |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | ORS V | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|-------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTEN | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | P | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 48 | AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO ENTER INTO BID STIPEND AGREEMENTS WITH EACH OF THE UNSUCCESSFUL RESPONSIVE BIDDERS FOR CONTRACT CO882 (I-405 HOV LANE) IN AN AMOUNT OF \$1,000,000 PER STIPEND AGREEMENT IN EXCHANGE FOR THE BIDDER'S AGREEMENT THAT METRO SHALL BE ENTITLED TO USE ALL OF THE WORK PRODUCTS INCLUDED WITH THE BID. | APPROVED | Y | A | Y | Y | A | С | Y | Y | Y | Y | С | Y | |
| 49 | APPROVE THE FOLLOWING NOMINEES FOR MEMBERSHIP ON THE SOUTH BAY SERVICE SECTOR GOVERNANCE COUNCIL: DEVON DEMING – REAPPOINTMENT APPOINTED BY: SOUTH BAY CITIES COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS TERM ENDING: NOVEMBER 2011 RALPH FRANKLIN – REAPPOINTMENT APPOINTED BY: SOUTH BAY CITIES COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS TERM ENDING: NOVEMBER 2011 | APPROVED | A | A | Y | Y | A | A | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | Y | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | fors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-----------------|-------------------|----------|-------|---------------------------------|---------|
| ATTEN | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| 49 | RENA KAMBURA – NEW APPOINTMENT APPOINTED BY: SOUTH BAY CITIES COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS TERM ENDING: NOVEMBER 2011 KIM TURNER – NEW APPOINTMENT APPOINTED BY: SOUTH BAY CITIES COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS TERM ENDING: NOVEMBER 2011 DON SZERLIP – REAPPOINTMENT APPOINTED BY: SOUTH BAY CITIES COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS TERM ENDING: NOVEMBER 2011 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 51 | VILLARAIGOSA NAJARIAN MOTION THAT THE MTA BOARD OF DIRECTORS DIRECT THE CEO, COUNTY COUNSEL, ETHICS OFFICER, INSPECTOR GENERAL, AND BOARD SECRETARY TO: A. IMMEDIATELY FREEZE HIRING OF ANY NEW EMPLOYEES UNLESS EXEMPTED ELSEWHERE IN THIS MOTION B. IMMEDIATELY FREEZE PROMOTIONS AND ANY OTHER FORM OF COMPENSATION INCREASE FOR ALL EMPLOYEES EXCEPT AS REQUIRED BY MTA BOARD RATIFIED MEMORANDA OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) | APPROVED AS AMENDED BY KATZ AND NAJARIAN C. IMMEDIATELY BAN EXECUTING ANY NEW CONSULTING CONTRACTS UNLESS RELATED TO SAFETY, OR MEASURE R IMPLEMENTATION, OR LEGAL SUPPORT NECESSARY AND APPROPRIATE TO MINIMIZE METRO'S POTENTIAL LIABILITY AND PROTECT ITS LEGAL INTERESTS. | Y | A | Y | Y | Y | Y | A | Y Send: Y-ye | Y S, N-NO, C-O | | | Y P-PRESENT, 08 Regular B | |

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | tors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|--|--|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTE | NDANCE | | Р | A | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | ZTAY | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | WOLINA | FAILING |
| 51 | C. IMMEDIATELY BAN EXECUTING ANY NEW CONSULTING CONTRACTS UNLESS RELATED TO SAFETY OR MEASURE R IMPLEMENTATION D. REQUEST EXEMPTIONS FROM THE HIRING AND/OR PROMOTION FREEZE AS WELL AS THE NEW CONSULTING CONTRACT BAN IN WRITING TO THE MTA BOARD; AND E. SUBMIT TO THE MTA BOARD IN WRITING WITHIN 5 BUSINESS DAYS OF THE END OF EACH MONTH A MONTHLY REPORT OF EXEMPTED ACTIONS; | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 51 | FURTHER THAT THE MTA BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXEMPT FROM THE HIRING FREEZE THE FOLLOWING: F. EMPLOYEES REQUIRED FOR THE OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, AND SAFETY OF THE MTA TRANSIT SYSTEM (DOES NOT INCLUDE INDIRECT COSTS) G. EMPLOYEES REQUIRED FOR THE SAFETY OF OTHER FACILITIES AND PROPERTY OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY MTA; AND H. EMPLOYEES WORKING ON PROJECTS FUNDED BY MEASURE R (DOES NOT INCLUDE INDIRECT COSTS) | ADD: I. REQUIREMENTS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CONGESTION PRICING GRANTS, PROPOSITION 1B, OR HOMELAND SECURITY | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

LEGEND: Y-YES, N-NO, C-CONFLICT, AB-ABSTAIN, P-PRESENT, A-ABSENT

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | fors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|--|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTEN | NDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| | CLOSED SESSION : CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING LITIGATION - G.C. 54956.9(A) 1. MICAELA BASTIANELLI V. LACMTA, CASE NO. BC37182 | APPROVED SETTLEMENT IN THE Amount of \$325,000. | Y | A | Y | Y | Y | Y | A | Y | Y | A | Y | Y | |
| 50A | 2. ELEANOR RUSSELL ET AL V. LACMTA, CASE NO. BC363479 | APPROVED SETTLEMENT IN THE Amount of \$1.9 Million. | Y | A | Y | Y | Y | Y | A | Y | Y | A | Y | Y | |
| | 3. MARINA LOBYANIK (BARBARA Altman) V. Lacmta, Cas no. 379117 | APPROVED SETTLEMENT IN THE Amount of \$1.5 million. | Y | A | Y | Y | Y | А | A | Y | Y | A | Y | Y | |
| 50A | 4. JEFFREY SCHREIBER V. LACMTA, CASE NO. YC054692 | APPROVED SETTLEMENT IN THE Amount of \$600,000. | Y | А | Y | Y | Y | Y | А | Y | Y | А | Y | Y | |
| 50A | 5. GLORIA SOTOJ V. LACMTA, CASE No. BC381939 | APPROVED SETTLEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$500,000. | Y | А | Y | Y | Y | Y | А | Y | Y | А | Y | Y | |
| 50A | 6. PERLA SERMONIA V. LACMTA, CASE No. BC381814 | APPROVED SETTLEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$300,000. | Y | А | Y | Y | Y | Y | А | Y | Y | А | Y | Y | |
| 50A | 7. RICK BOGGS, ET AL. V. LACMTA, Case no. BC33634 | APPROVED SETTLEMENT. TERMS OF SETTLEMENT WILL BE AVAILABLE WHEN DOCUMENTS ARE FULLY EXECUTED | Y | A | Y | Y | Y | Y | A | Y | Y | A | Y | Y | |
| | 8. CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA V. MTA, CASE. NO. BS116620, CONSOLIDATED WITH CITY OF LA CANADA/FLINTRIDGE V. LACMTA, CASE NO. BS116621 | NO REPORT. | Y | A | Y | Y | Y | A | A | Y | Y | A | Y | Y | |

LEGEND: Y-YES, N-NO, C-CONFLICT, AB-ABSTAIN, P-PRESENT, A-ABSENT

| | | | | | | | | DIREC | rors v | OTING | | | | | |
|-------------|---|---------------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|----------|-------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|
| ATTEN | IDANCE | | Р | Α | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р | Р |
| ITEM NO. | <u>SUBJECT ITEM</u> | <u>ACTION TAKEN</u> | ANTONOVICH | RIDLEY-THOMAS | FASANA | KATZ | NAJARIAN | VILLARAIGOSA (CHAIR) | KNABE | YAROSLAVSKY | FLEMING | O'CONNOR | PARKS | MOLINA | FAILING |
| | CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - G.C. 54956.9(C) 1. INITIATION OF LITIGATION (ONE CASE) | NO REPORT. | Y | А | Y | Y | Y | Y | А | Y | Y | А | Y | Y | |

- B. <u>Conference with Legal Counsel Anticipated Litigation G.C. 54956.9(c)</u>
 - 1. Initiation of Litigation (One case)

NO REPORT.

ADJOURNED AT 1:25 P.M.

Prepared by: William Walker Board Specialist

Rom ae

Michele Jackson / Metro Board Secretary